From:  Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 9/22/2010 2:37:52 PM

To: Premo, Anne W. (anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of Commissioner Grueneich Scoping Ruling in
R.09-11-014
Thanks!

From: Premo, Anne W. [mailto:anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1:52 PM

To:[Redacted  Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: FW: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of Commissioner Grueneich Scoping Ruling in R.09-11-014
Importance: High

Hot off the press

California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division, Climate Strategies Branch
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115

Sacramento, California

awp@cpuc.ca.gov

916 928-4700

From: giadys.dinglasan@cpuc.ca.gov [mailto:gladys.dinglasan@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1:16 PM

To: Premo, Anne W.

Subject: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of Commissioner Grueneich Scoping Ruling in R.09-11-014

As a courtesy, the Commission notifies you that the text of Commissioner Grueneich's Scoping
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Ruling was made available through the link provided below on September 22, 2010. A Notice
of Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling ASSIGNED COMMISSIONER RULING AND SCOPING MEMO,
PHASE II. Opening Comments on "safeguards" issue due October 8, 2010. Reply Comments
on "safeguards" issue; Jointly Prepared Workshop Report due October 15, 2010. .

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Gladys Dinglasan at
gd2@cpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-5772.
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